

~~XXX~~ Colonel Fawcett vanished in the unexplored jungles of ~~the~~ the Brazillian rain forest, the Matto Grosso, searching for the ancient ruined cities he believed to be located in the artea. He had read manuscripts in rio de Janeiro, Brazil concerning these ruins as well as reports from earlier explorers who claimed to have visited the megalithic ruins, architecture of Grecians style destroyed by quakes. (actually Phoenician). (2) Remains found in the stomach of a sperm ~~wa~~ whale are the first scientific hard evidence in the ~~the~~ ~~xxxMankindxxxChixixoxfxthexStarsxLxx2xxSxxrxplacessxofxkxxkixoxkx~~ existence of the Giant Squid.

~~1926xADxx~~

1. Mankind: Child of the Stars 1; 2. Secret places of the Li@on 13

1926 AD (5820 AM): 180 Before Armageddon/ 4164 After Flood/ 1400 Anno Domini Begun/ 150 USA-Ephraim

The National Broadcasting Company (NBC) debuted with 24 radio stations in the United States. Christian programming makes of 80% of air time. Joseph Stalin takes power over Trotsky's leftist faction, removing them from the central committee. In the USA Robert Goddard demonstrates the practicality of the liquid-fueled rocket. The world-famous magician and escape artist Harry Houdini died.

Dr. Selim & Hassan led an expedition underground below the Giza plateau into a hall connecting the Sphinx to the Second Pyramid, riddle with precision-cut shafts with depths up to 125 feet long and large chambers with huge niches. The main hall was flagstones, 72 feet wide (864 inches) and 1476 feet in length, truly heroid underground dimensions, with gigantic blocks. shafts lead hundreds of feet further to large sarcophagus-like crypts, one venerable sarcophagus made of polished white limestone. (1) In this year the Sphinx was excavated to its foundation for the first time in 25 centuries.

1. Dr. Klaus-Ulrich Groth, More Egyptian Underground Secrets Revealed; Legendary Times Vol. 9 No. 1 & 2 p. 10-11; 2. The Great Pyramids: Corteggiani p. 55

1927 AD (5821 AM): 179 Before Armageddon/ 4165 After Flood/ 151 USA-Ephraim

An earthquake kills 200,000 people in Tsinghai, China. Another quake collapsed the banks of the Jordan river in Palestine disrupting its flow for 21 hours, a phenomenon that may have occurred in 1407 BC when the Israelites passed over the river to conquer Canaan. (1) Charles Lindbergh was first to fly a transAtlantic flight and he did this in 33½ hours from New York to Paris, France in a solo flight aboard the Spirit of St. Louis. This was 3610 miles. Hermann Muller of Germany discovered that x-rays produce mutations. (2) Leon Trotsky expelled from the Societ Communist Party.

1. Biblical Antiquities III p. 99; 2. Human Accomplishment 170

1928 AD (5822 AM): 178 Before Armageddon/ 4166 After Flood/ 152 USA-Ephraim

Joseph Stalin of the USSR sends 30 of his rivals including Leon Trotsky into exile. (1) Stalin saw all Jewish alliances as a real threat to his own power, removing them from important positions. By doing this he turned Russia back into a more nationalistic course. (2) The first black and white television sets go on sale in the USA. Amelia Earhart is the first woman to fly the Atlantic.

1. 20th Century Events 62; 2. Jewish Supremacism 109

1929 AD (5823 AM): 177 Before Armageddon/ 4167 After Flood/ 153 USA-Ephraim/ 111 yrs. to Global Cataclysm in 2040 AD

Italy recognizes Vatican City in Rome as an independent state signalling the reemergence of the Papacy as a political power. The San Francisco Chronicle depicted the event on the

front page and read, "Mussolini and Gaspari Sign Historic Pact...Heal Wound of Many Years." (1) This mirrors the prophecy of Revelation 13:3 concerning the Papacy- "And his deadly wound was healed; and all the world wondered after the Beast." International bankers and corporate giants deliberately collapsed the American economy as they had done in Germany. The Stock Market Crash on Black Thursday was premeditated to allow the Federal government whose finances are controlled by foreign banks to exercise tighter controls on the U.S. free market economy. (2)

The Piri Reis map was discovered in the Palace of the Sultan of Constantinople which was originally drawn using older maps in 1513 by the Turkish navigator. The map depicted Antarctica prior to the icesheets as well as the coast of South America. This was 476 years after the Fall of Constantinople to the Turks in 1453. Dean Byron Cummings of Arizona University and Professor Manuel San Domingo, a Mexican government scientist, discovered human skeletons of men and ~~women~~ women that stood 8 ft. tall at a site known as Cyclopes Necropolis. (3) The Nazis ~~and~~ in Germany fight against the Communists in September in Berlin. (4) In Chicago Al Capone's gang eliminates members of his rivals. The German airship Graf Zeppelin completes an around-the-world flight in 21 days.

1. National Sunday Law p. 24; 2. Uncommon Sense 321; 3. Secret Cities of Old South America 44; 4. 20th Century Events 65

1930 AD (5824 AM): 176 Before Armageddon/ 4168 After Flood/ 154 USA-Ephraim

A large meteorite crashed into a remote region of Brazil, South America, killing many people. This catastrophe was witnessed by Jesuit missionary Fray Fidelio who wrote a report to the ~~Vatican~~ Vatican and his superiors at Loyola. (1) At Jakarta, Indonesia, Mount Merapi erupted killing 1300 people. The name of the ancient Greek city of Byzantium, called Constantinople, has its name changed to Istanbul. Frank Whittle invents the jet engine. (2) Clyde Tombaugh discovered Pluto while searching the outer rim of the solar system for ~~planet X~~ Planet X at the Lowell Observatory in Flagstaff, Arizona. Pluto was initially regarded as a planet but this status was taken from it due to its tiny size and fact that it has no atmosphere and its mass has not cleared the debris around it. Astronomers were convinced (and many still are) that there are other gigantic members of the solar system that account for the anomalies seen in the rotation ~~and~~ and orbits of Saturn, ~~Uranus~~ Uranus and Neptune. The Canaanite Ras Shamra Ugaritic tablets are discovered providing historians a plethora of data on the 3rd-2nd millennium BC Near East.

Gandhi's salt march begins a campaign of ~~civil~~ civil disobedience in India and the British again imprison him. 360 days after its first flight the largest air vessel ever built, the British R101, explodes in France killing 44 people. (3) In Germany unemployment reaches 3 million and the Nazi Party rises in strength among the people. In the United States unemployment reaches 4.5 million as the Great Depression sets in on America.

1. Secret Cities of Old South America 39; 2. Human Accomplishment 203;
3. 20th Century Events p. 67

1931 AD (5825 AM): 175 Before Armageddon/ 4169 After Flood/ 155 USA-Ephraim

The Yellow River ~~Flood~~ Flood in China killed 3,700,000 people. The flooding ~~covered~~ covered an area the size of New Jersey. (1) A quake in New Zealand kills 256 people. (2) The Indian leader Gandhi is released from prison and signs the New Delhi pact ending civil disobedience in exchange for British concessions. The Empire State Building is built becoming the tallest building in the world in New York at 1250 feet high (102 storeys). Though this is 770 feet higher than the Great Pyramid, it would still take ten Empire State Buildings worth of masonry to equal the mass of the Great Pyramid. The German banks collapse and are closed. The gangster Al Capone is sentenced to 11 years for tax evasion in Chicago.

1. The Incredible Discovery of Noah's Ark 54; 2. 20th Century Events p. 68

1932 AD (5826 AM): 174 Before Armageddon/~~6240~~ Phoenix Chronology/ 4170 After Flood/
156 USA-Ephraim/ 108 yrs. to Global Cataclysm in 2040 AD

The Japanese secured their dominion over Chinese Manchuria, then began military excursions against the Chinese, invading the province of Jehol. Charles Lindberg's son Jr. was kidnapped and murdered, his body found and Bruno Richard Hauptmann was captured and executed for the crime. The Cave, known as the Oracle of the Sybil, was discovered at Cumae, Italy. (1) The first asteroid determined to be an Earth-Crosser was discovered, designated as 1862 Apollo. The British controlled Palestine and they restricted Jewish immigration into the area. Hitler of the Nazi Party colluded with the Zionist agency ~~XXX~~ called the Mossad le-Aliya Bet in a plan to smuggle Jews into the Palestine region. With the Nazi-Mossad alliance many Jews secretly migrated into Palestine, the human smuggling operation increasing dramatically in 1938 and 1939. (2) This was known as the Ha'avara Transfer Agreement. Much Jewish wealth was moved into Palestine. Germany aided in the creation of the Jewish State more than any other nation through the entire 1930s but this data is kept from the public record in post-WWII as the victors rewrote history to paint the Nazi's in the most dreadful colors. This revisionist history was done to justify the war crimes the Allies conducted upon the German civilian population. In this year the Nazis (German Nationalists) won elections in Prussia, Bavaria, Wurttemberg and Hamburg. (3) Iraq (Babylon) achieved independence and is entered into the League of Nations.

1. The Jesus Papers 190; 2. Jewish Supremacism 217; 3. 20th Century Events 70

1933 AD (5827 AM): 173 Before Armageddon/ 4171 After Flood/ 1407 Anno Domini Begun/ 157
USA-Ephraim

On January 28th Adolph Hitler is elected Chancellor of Germany. One month later the Reichstag building was destroyed in a fire that was discovered to be an act of Communists in Germany opposing the Nazi Party. Hitler vows to deal with the Jewish problem in Germany, the manipulation of the press and commercial markets. Freedom of the press is suspended in Germany. At the death of President Paul von Hindenburg of Germany, Hitler of the Nazi Party became also President of Germany. He was passionately against Communism and ran a strictly Germany-for-Germans campaign against the only other political party...the Communists who were largely Khazar Jews. To Hitler, Communism was a world menace but his political opponents in Communism were hypocritical rich elitists, a minority, who during the financial crash of 1923 in Germany acquired immense wealth. In March at a Geneva Disarmament Convention Britain proposed a reduction in European militarys and Germany walked out. In the following months in April a nationwide boycott in Germany of Jewish shops and businesses is carried out by the people and Hitler is catapulted into power as 92% of Germans voted for the Nazi party. (1) Seeing the writing on the wall in Germany before this the wealthy Jews of Germany petition for help from the United States. In Amsterdam an international Jewish Boycott Conference was convened with the World Jewish Economic Federation. The Jews embark on what they declared was a holy war against Germany, a war they fight through economics, boycotts and the powerhouse of the New York prestigious newspaper and radio propaganda machines already controlled by Jewish money. The Roosevelt administration, through intelligence reports, already knew that the information the media spouted by the Jews against the Germans was untrue but neglected to intervene. (2)

The March 24th edition of the London newspaper The Daily Express, the front page headline read, JUDEA DECLARES WAR ON GERMANY, reporting on the decision of the World Jewish Congress that met in New York to engage in an economic war against the National Socialist Germany. This congress expressed the interests of the Jewish international industrialists and bankers and is the true origin of the events leading up to World War II. ~~XXXX~~ While Germany is but one nation, the Jews are international and deeply entrenched in over 55 countries around the world. Realizing the immense power these people wielded in international politics, Hitler was forced to regard the Jews in Germany as a hostile state within the nation. (3) This begins Hitler's 144 months (12 years) of ~~px~~ power.

In 1933 H.G. Wells wrote that World War III would occur from events that take place in

Basra, Iraq. (4) This was 70 years before the American invasion of Iraq and occupation of Basra in 2003. The Japanese invasion of Manchuria reached the Great Wall of China. Japan and Germany exit the League of Nations. President Franklin D. Roosevelt survived an assassination attempt in Miami, Florida which killed Chicago mayor Anton J. Cermak. The gunman Giuseppe Zangara was captured and executed. Admiral Richard Byrd discovered the remains of a petrified forest only 100 miles away from the South Pole. (5)

1. 20th Century Events 73; 2. The Iron Curtain Over America 62; 3. Auschwitz prologue; 4. William Dankenbring, Prophecy Flash Vol. 22 No. 5 Dec. 2008, citing Dr. Dennis Cuddy; 5. In Search of Noah's Ark 54

1934 AD (5828 AM): 172 Before Armageddon/ 4172 After Flood/ 158 USA-Ephraim

Hitler and the Nazi party purge the government of those who believed themselves to be hidden among them, enemies of the German people allied to foreign interests. IN Russia the Communist party also conducts a purge of their own. Hitler consolidates the German military after disbanding the three million strong Storm Detachment. Hitler with the ~~ass~~ consent of the German people assumes the role ~~of~~ of Commander-in-Chief of the Armed Forces. (1) It was only after WWII and the international pillaging of Germany and enslavement of millions of Germans who never returned to Germany did the international Jewish-controlled media refer to him as a "dictator." Adolph Hitler was loved by the Germans because he gave them jobs and gave Germany an economy free of the control of Jewish banks. In the USA the Great Depression worsens and dust storms sweep over the southern states in May removing about 300 million tons of topsoil. (2) Bonnie and Clyde are shot dead by Texas Rangers. Donald Duck first appears in Walt Disney's The Orphan's Benefit. (3)

1. Rule by Secrecy 164; 2. 20th Century Events p. 75; 3. ibid p. 75

1935 AD (5829 AM): 171 Before Armageddon/ 4173 After Flood/ 159 USA-Ephraim/ 105 yrs.
to Global Cataclysm in 2040 AD (1260 months)

Italy invades Ethiopia (Abyssinia) and is condemned by international ~~xiom~~ community. President Roosevelt had the Great Seal of the United States published on U.S. currency, the famous Great Pyramid and Eye and on the ~~obverse~~ obverse the Eagle in the same stance as its predecessor, the Phoenix. On the Seal the Eagle holds 13 arrows and an olive branch with 13 leaves and 13 olives, ancient ~~xx~~ symbols of the House of Israel (1) and the tribe of Joseph (Manesseh and Ephraim) born in Egypt. Manesseh (Great Britain) and Ephraim (the United States) called the Branch, which is identified in scripture with arrows. (2) The Great Pyramid has 13 levels of bricks like the pyramidion atop the Washington Monument obelisk. Affirming the ancient Israelite heredity and affiliation ~~with~~ with the USA, Great Britain's Great Seal on the obverse depicts an image of the Sphinx. (3) The number 13 is an occult reference to the 13 Tribes of Israel as well as a modern reference to the 13 Colonies of England that broke away to become the United States. The Eagle's beak has a scroll of 13 letters in ~~xxx~~ Latin, E. PLURIBUS UNUM, or, One, our of many." This is the motto of the Empire of Adoption, the ~~fix~~ fulfillment of the Old Testament's Israelite Cities of Refuge. America in the New Israel and just as ancient Israel was at war with Judah, so too ~~do~~ the descendants of Judah still make war against the naive and unwitting citizens of America and the European nations. Also on the Dollar Bill are the 13 letters, ANNIUT COEPTIS, "God has prospered our beginning." Washington's portrait on the Dollar Bill is framed by a cleverly concealed Greek OMEGA symbol, the sign of the end. Additionally, the O and R letters beginning and ending ONE DOLLAR provide the linear foundation for a geometric pyramid that has for its symmetrical apex George Washington's portrait eye. (4)

Persia formerly changes its name to Iran under the Shah Pahlevi. ~~xxx~~ Antarctic expeditions continue with Byrd discovering more evidence of fossil leaves, trees and various species of giant ferns at the South Pole. (5) Charles Richter invents the Richter Scale for the measurement of earthquake magnitude. (6) In Germany the Nuremberg Laws condemn the Jews and the Swastika is adopted as the official flag of Germany. (7) The American Social Security Act passed.

1. Romans 11:24; 2. America and Britain: Our Identity Revealed 68; 3. ibid p. 13; 4. Secret Symbols of the Dollar ~~xx~~ Bill 60-61; ~~4~~ 5. Path to the Pole 62; 6.

1936 AD (5830 AM): 170 Before Armageddon/ 4174 After Flood/ 2520 Fall of Judah/ 1860 Saka Calendar/ 1460 Fall of Rome/ 160 USA-Ephraim/ 104 yrs. to Global Caltaclysm in 2040 AD

In Germany the Jews remaining behind and political dissidents are interned in concentration camps. International Jews continue economic sanctions against Germany and Hitler employs the German people in government paid programs, building the nation's military forces in the face of the loss of world trade amidst what he considered was a hostile British-French-American-~~xxx~~ Soviet encirclement. (1) Hitler appeals to President Roosevelt for a summit to discuss difficulties, declaring that Germans wanted peace with America and calling for the USA to cease its harsh economic policies against Germany. Hitler was denied a meeting. Through 1938 Germany continually attempted to appeal to the USA and every attempt was censored from the American public by the Jewish-dominated media. The Roosevelt administration was largely influenced and financed by international Jews and sought to engage Germany in war but needed to have Germany act as aggressor to gain public opinion favoring a conflict. (2) Germany and Japan enter into an alliance intended to combat international Communism. (3) Hitler opens the first Volkswagon (PeoplesCar) factory in Saxony. The Nazi government retrieves a crashed UFO. This incident began a reverse-engineering program and was not discovered by the world until U.S. forces raided the complex in World War II. (4) This year was exactly 2520 years (360x7) after the Fall of Judah in 585 BC to Nebuchadnezzar II of Babylon.

In the United State the Hoover Dam (original Boulder Dam) on the Colorado river ~~x~~ completed, creating the world's largest resevoir. The 11th Olympic Games are held in Berlin, Germany and the black athelete ~~wins~~ Jesse Owens wins four gold medals for the United States. (5) King George V of ~~E~~ Britain died and is succeeded by Edward VIII who 11 months later abdicates to be with his American lover, Mrs. Wallis Simpson, a married woman. He is succeeded by hi brother, George VI.

1. Iron Curtain Over America 66; 2. ibid p. 65-66; 3. 20th Century Events p. 79; 4. Hidden Myst~~eries~~ 4; 5. 20th Century Events p. 79

1937 AD (5831 AM): 169 Before Armageddon/ 4175 After Flood/ 161 USA-Ephraim

Attempting to fulfill their agreement with the Jewish Mossad organization to move the Jews into Palestine, Hitler inquires of the British government if he can fund a program to mass migrate the German Jewish~~population~~ population to Palestine, for Britain controlled Palestine by mandate. Hitler offered Egypt as a viable second alternative and promised that Germany would fund the entire migration. Many German Jews accepted and after Britain refused to allow Hitler to engage in the program, these Jews were safely moved out of the country. But many refused to move and they were interned in the contry's concentration camp factory complexes. (1) The German airship Hindenburg explodes ~~as~~ at Lakehurst, New Jersey killing 36 people. This ended commercial airship travel. The gigantic airship was 804 feet in length and the explosion was captured on film. Another air disaster involved the disappearance of Amelia Earhart flying solo over the ~~pacific~~ Pacific Ocean. Although she has never been found, nor the wreckage, artifacts on a Pacific island were recent discovered that indicate that she survived the crash and lived for a time on a small island.

The Golden Gate Bridge opens to traffic across the San Francisco Bay. (2) At New London, Texas a gas explosion at a school killed 300 students and teachers and is still considered the worst school disaster in U.S. history. ~~Walt Disney debuted with Snow White.~~ As ~~as~~ ~~xxx~~ astroid seen by astronomers passes only 500,000 miles away from earth, called Hermes. At Hong Kong the Great Typhoon killed over 10,000 people. Also in China a five year arch-

eologicalexpedition was concluded at the ruins of Anyang where Chinese ~~archeologists~~ archeologist excavated ten of ~~xxx~~ thousands of archaic Chinese ~~texts~~ texts upon animal bones and turtle shells at the site known as the capitol city of ~~XXXXXX~~ Yin of the Shang Dynasty, overthrown by the Xian Dynasty. (3) These records indicate a ~~dx~~ dynastic change contemporary with the events of 1447 BC when the Israelites escaped a ruined Egypt and natural disasters occurred around the world. In 1937 AD the Japanese renew their war efforts in China starting the Sino-Japanese War. They capture peking, now called Beijing, in July.

1. Jewish Supremacism 216; 2. 20th Century Events p. 81; 3. End of Eden p. 96-99

1938 AD (5832 AM): 168 Before Armageddon/ 4176 After Flood/ 162 USA-Ephraim/ 102 yrs.
to Global Cataclysm in 2040 AD (1224 months)

Germany occupied Austria in a bloodless takeover. Much of Austria was favorable to the Nazi government, seeing how Hitler had employed the people in government-sponsored work programs. The free Jews and the Germans meet a melting point that results in the Kristalnacht riots that results in the arrest of thousands of Jewish males and the burning and destruction of Jewish businesses in Germany. The riots spilled over into Austria as well, even synagogues burned to the ground. German physicist Otto ~~XXXX~~ Hahn is the first person to split the uranium atom. (1) This was exactly 2000 years after the 63 BC Roman annexation of Judea.

A South African fishing trawler captured a living coelacanth, a marine prehistoric fish known as an Index Fossil used to date geologic strata of other lifeforms found petrified in 70 million year old formations. The specimen was ~~fix~~ five foot long and its existence undermines evolutionary theory. (2) Four others have since been captured. On October 30th Orson Welles dramatized H.G. Wells' War of the Worlds for his Mercury theatre Radio program. The broadcast terrified millions of ~~people~~ people in America and a Princeton study later revealed that 6 million people heard the broadcast about aliens from Mars attacking earth, 1.7 million people believed it was a live broadcast and that Martians were indeed ~~ata~~ attacking and 1.2 million people actually acted on this information. (3) Walt Disney's full-length cartoon, Snow White and the Seven Dwarfs is released.

1. 20th Century Events p. 83; 2. Evolution Cruncher 45; 3. Crop Circles: Signs of Contact ~~XXX~~ 124

1939 AD (5833 AM): 167 Before Armageddon/ 4177 After Flood/ 163 USA-Ephraim

Hitler broke free of the international banking cartels that were Jewish dominated and implemented a barter trade for national resources, virtually eliminating debt and interest. He issued his own German money. (1) World War II was over the issue of Germany's private economy that alienated the Jewish banker's ability to manipulate or charge interest. The international banking ~~dx~~ dynastes could not allow the world's free markets to copt what Hitler implemented, for barter would deprive them of vast sums of money. The massive propogandsa campaign was initiated against the German people from around the world and was of unprecedented dimensions. Never before had any people weilded so much power over the minds of the nations of the world as did the Jews at this time through their secret monopolies over the world's media giants. As events developed in Europe the plight of the Jews was announced over and over on radio and in print and never once was it mentioned that for year Hitler and the German government offered the Jews free trnasportation and paid migration to Palestine and Egypt. In August Germany and the USSR under Stalin sign a nonaggression treaty, both Hitler and Stalin planning on invading Poland.

On September 1st Germany and Russia invade Poland. (2) They maintained separate military operations. Later it was discovered by the Germans that the Russians executed 15,000 Polish officers, the mass grave found in 1943. (3) The international community condemns Germany for the invasion but nothing ~~of~~ is said against the USSR. This again is evidence of widespread media manipulation. Many Jews are interned at camps and installations in Germany, Austria and ~~XXXXXX~~ Poland but no more than othe rdissidents and enemies of the state. A popular media myth after WWII was the claim that 6,000,000 Jews were killed by the Nazis,

an outlandish and unfounded claim. The maximum population of Jews in Germany was 600,000 out of a population of 62,000,000 Germans. prior to WWII many Jews, whole families, left Germany into Eastern Europe and the United States, some to Palestine and others retreated into Europe among their Bolshevik allies. (4) Britain, France, Australia and New Zealand declare war on Germany. (5) The British Expeditionary Force lands in France. Poland then surrenders and the nation is divided between Germany and the USSR. The Jewish-German nuclear physicists Otto Frisch and Lise Meitner play the spy and alert the Allies ~~that~~ of the German intent ~~to~~ to manufacture atomic bombs. The Germans invade France and capture paris. World War II begins exactly 20 years after the end of ~~World~~ World War I. Albert Einstein wrote the President and informed him that it was possible to make an atomic bomb. The German Heinkel He 178 made the first successful flight of a jet engine. Sikorsky of the USA invented the helicopter.

In the USA the Social Security Act was amended. The famous movie Gone With the Wind with Clark Gable and Vivian Leigh debuted. Archeologist Matthew Stirling discovered the first traces of the truly ancient Olmec civilization on the Yucatan in the form of five gigantic basalt heads on La Venta isle. Now entire temples, pyramids, canal works and cities with irrigation systems have been ~~excavated~~ excavated. The Olmec thrived circa 1200 BC and vanished about 31 BC.

1. ~~20th Century Events~~ Synagogue of Satan 137; 2. March of the Titans 241; 3. *ibid* p. 241; 4. Iron Curtain Over America 134; 5. 20th Century Events p. 85

1940 AD (5834 AM): 166 Before Armageddon/ 4178 After Flood/ 164 USA-Ephraim/ 100 yrs. to Global ~~Cataclysm~~ Cataclysm in 2040 AD

A stunning planetary alignment of five planets forms a ladder in the sky of Mercury, Venus, Mars, Jupiter and Saturn. Interestingly, this occurred in 2446 BC exactyl 207 years before the Great Flood in 2239 BC, and 1940 AD was 207 years since the 13th English Colony in North America was founded, the final one, in 1733 AD. 207 years is half a Cursed Earth period of 414 years. The 13th Colony was Georgia. IN September Italy joins the German-Japanese Axis Pact, first invading Egypt and then Greece. (1) This is calendricaly significant, for this year was 2448 years after the collapse of the Roman Monarchy and emergence of the Republic of Rome in ~~the~~ Italy in 509 BC, the Annus Mundi year 2448 being 1447 BC when the Israelites departed Egypt. Germany, Japan and Italy form the Tripartite pact which pledged mutual assistance if the United States should enter the war. (2)

The USSR invades Finland again, then occupied lithuania, Latvia and Estonia before invading Romania. (3) Germany invades Norway and Denmark and then Belgium, Luxembourg and the Netherlands and into northern France capturing Amiens and Abbeville. On the French coast the Germans trap the British at Dunkirk, who are evacuated. German soldiers enter Paris. The United States sell Great Britain 50 destroyers. (4) The Germans bomb England. The tallest American on record at 8'11" named Robert Pershing Wadlow, died. McDonalds, Bugs Bunny and Superman debuted.

1. 20th Century Events p. 87; 2. Rule by Secrecy 172; 3. 20th Century Events p. 86-87; 4. *ibid* p. 87

1941 AD (5835 AM): 165 Before Armageddon/ 4179 After Flood/ 165 USA-Ephraim

As the American governmnet and people watched World War II unfold rapidly insiders in the American halls of power decided that the U.S. population was opposed firmly against entering the war so a plot was hatched to compel the citizenry to voluntarily go to war against Germany [Pealr Harbor]. (1) Charles Lindbergh was more specific, ~~publishing~~ publishing in a widely circulated article that Jews were pushing America into a war with Germany- "Large Jewish ownership and influence in our motion pictures, our press, our radio and our government constitute a great danger to our country." (2) The United States refuses to sell Japan any more scrap iron and steel or oil, crippling Japan's ability to continue its war against

China. (3)

Germany invades Yugoslavia and Greece and Hitler with his chief advisors secretly plan to attack the Russians, who they see as Jewish-controlled (Bolshevik) opportunists overrunning much of Europe compromising Germany security. The USSR does not seek alliance with Germany but does sign a neutrality pact with Japan, the ally of Germany. The Germans are not fooled and know that the Russians were waiting for the German fronts to weaken before they made their own move against Germany. It was popularly known that the Bolsheviks were enemies of the Germans. (4) British troops invade Iraq which was pro-Axis. Germany invades Crete, conducts operations in North African under General Rommel and then invades Russia with a 3 million man army, seiging Leningrad until 1944. The Germans march against Moscow but ~~si~~ suffer from extreme cold climate conditions and wave after wave of Russian peasant militias, Hitler abandoning the Moscow campaign. (5) Great Britain and the Russians invade Iran to secure oil supplies.

This year was 165 years since the Declaration of Independence from Britain in 1776 and also 165 years to the Great War of Armageddon in 2106 AD (6000 AM). U.S. Congress passed the Lend-Lease Act empowering the President to sell, lend or lease war supplies to any nation deemed necessary for American security. (6) The U.S. Ambassador's Office in Japan warned U.S. officials that a major ~~Japansese~~ Japanese fleet was about to attack Pearl Harbor. The FBI Director J. Edgar Hoover also provided intelligence confirming the planned attack against the United States. These were silenced and ignored by the U.S. President. (7) In October the U.S. agents cracked the Japanese code called PURPLE and learned of the plans to attack Pearl Harbor. Declassified documents indicate that General George Marshall refrained from notifying the Pacific Fleet Admirals. (8) On December 4th Australian Intelligence reported seeing the Japanese fleets but the President ignored the warning. (9) On December 7th the Japanese bombed Pearl Harbor killing a few thousand U.S. servicemen and a few females but the damage to the Pacific Fleet was superficial. The Pacific Fleet's three aircraft carriers were not at Pearl Harbor which is what the Japanese hoped to find, for the carriers had been sent out in advance by insiders knowing the attack was forthcoming...Pearl Harbor could easily have been avoided but the President needed the American people to be attacked to enter the World War. Franklin Roosevelt, a President who was strongly supported by the Jewish elitists told Congress that the Pearl Harbor incident was "...a date to live in infamy." The United States immediately detains 112,000 Japanese people in American concentration camps. (10) The USA and UK ~~and~~ declare war on Japan. Germany and the ~~United~~ Italy declare war on the ~~United~~ States. In the United States the Manhattan Project begins developing the Atomic Bomb.

The Japanese employ their secret superbattleship Yamato, the largest battleship ever put to sea with the largest naval cannons ever that used pilots radioing in coordinates far away because the cannons show over the curvature of the earth. It was twice the size of any American battleships, which had to be constructed at 108 ft. in width so as to fit within the 110 ft. wide Panama Canal. American bomber pilots sank the Yamato, which never got to see a battle and was a huge waste of time and resources to Japan. On September 11th, exactly 60 years after the attack on the ~~pentagon~~ Pentagon in 2001, the U.S. begins construction of the ~~Reiniga~~ Pentagon. (11)

1. Rule By Secrecy 173; 2. March of the Titans 425; 3. Synagogue of Satan 142; 4. The Spear of Destiny 328; 5. 20th Century Events p. 89; 6. March of the Titans 425; 7. Rule By Secrecy 175; 8. Uncommon Sense 349; 9. Rule By Secrecy 175; 10. March of the Titans 426; 11. Alice in Wonderland 228

1942 AD (5836 AM): 164 Before Armageddon/ 4180 After Flood/ 166 USA-Ephraim

With information leaks and unrest in German-occupied regions the Nazis inter hundreds of thousands of Jews throughout European holding in concentration camps. The first U.S. troops arrive in Britain and the Japanese capture 130,000 British troops at Singapore. (1) The British bomb ~~Cologne~~ Cologne, Germany with a 1000 bombers. The U.S. Pacific Fleet aircraft

carriers Yorktown, Hornet and the Enterprise launch bombers that by complete accident discover the four Japanese aircraft carriers through dense cloud cover, catching the carriers with full decks of stacked bombs awaiting loading onto Japanese bombers. The American bombers dropped their payloads on the Japanese aircraft carriers and the detonating stacks of bombs sank all four carriers in ~~nix~~ minutes ending the Battle of Midway. The 1000 bombers of the British bomb Bremen, Germany. Hitler and the Nazis protest that the British are targeting densely populated German civilian areas that have no military purpose but their protests are ignored by the world media.

German SS troops destroy a Jewish community in Warsaw, Poland, interning and killing 50,000 ~~Jewish~~ Jews. Germany occupied the whole of France. (2) The first jetfighter, the German Messerschmidt Me262 goes on its maiden flight. The U.S. invents the bazooka portable rocket launcher. Prescott Bush, father of President George Bush Sr. and grandfather of George Bush Jr., is found guilty under the Trading With the Enemy Act and his company is seized for financially helping Hitler in Germany. (3) As Germany occupied the entire nation of France, this was 414 years (Cursed Earth period) after 1528 when France underwent a rebuilding program in Paris and the other French cities.

1. 20th Century Events 90-91; 2. *ibid* p. 90-91; 3. Synagogue of Satan 143-144

1943 AD (5837 AM): 163 Before Armageddon/ 4181 After Flood/ 167 USA-Ephraim

Italy is defeated and then turns on Germany, its former ally. On July 27th Allied bombers employing a new strategy developed to create an oxygen vacuum that would then cause a firestorm for maximum fatalities was executed perfectly over Hamburg, Germany. The incendiary bombs were dropped with precision and a fiery tornado over the city reached 11 miles altitude. Those not blasted apart, buried in rubble or burned alive were suffocated. The civilian deaths were horrific and this act was a war crime committed by the United States and Great Britain. The U.S. completes the pentagon. Also in July the Germans launch a counter-offensive against the Soviets opposing their advance in the Battle of Kursk. More than a million ~~men~~ men and over 5000 tanks fought for seven days in what is known as the largest battles in modern history, definitely the largest tank battle ever. (1) The Germans were unable to subdue the Russians and retreated. Alan Turing of the United Kingdom develops Colossus, the first electronic computer, used to break German ciphers. (2) The world's very first nuclear reactor was developed at USA in Tennessee. Blacks began a riot that lasted 36 hours, an urban war against whites in Detroit, Michigan that overwhelmed the authorities. Federal troops and armored vehicles were called in to suppress it. There were shoot outs, fist fights and widespread looting with only 34 deaths. (3) A young serviceman named Ed Davis stationed with U.S. forces in northern Iran befriended a local Kurd named Abas. Davis used his military resources to bestow some great favor to the ~~Abas~~ Abas family and in return Abas took Davis to a sage who was a keeper of the Ark of Noah who lived with other Kurds halfway up Mount Ararat. After deliberation, Davis was approved and the sage led a party to the location of Noah's Ark. Davis beheld the petrified relic almost totally encased in ice hundreds of feet from their position, but clearly appearing as a gigantic wooden boat. (4)

1. March of the Titans 518; 2. 20th Century Events p. 93; 3. March of the Titans 428; 4. The Incredible Discovery of Noah's Ark 295-299

1944 AD (5838 AM): 162 Before Armageddon/ 4182 After Flood/ 168 USA-Ephraim/ 96 yrs.
to Global Cataclysm in 2040 ~~AD~~ AD

A crew of Russians flying over Mount Ararat reported that they could see "...a monstrous boat," sticking out of the ice. (1) U.S. bombers begin daylight bombing of Berlin, Germany. On June 6th Operation Overlord conducts the largest amphibious invasion in world history as 5000 American vessels (900 warships) carrying a total of 174,000 soldiers with 20,000 vehicles: tanks, troop carriers, amphibious vessels, jeeps, cannons arrive on the coast of